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Mailave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2010 8:31 AM
To: ‘Gary Jeppesen'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please aillow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of State values
your faedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DO$ Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Gary Jeppesen [mailto:gary@peakshr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4;43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Company Name: Peak Small Business Resources LLC
Document #: M10000002199
.-——__.——___—-'-—
New Address: 340 West Central Ave. Suite 215
Winter Haven, FL 33880

Thank you,
Gary Jeppesen

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] '
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 12:56 PM

To: Gary Jeppesen

Subject: RE: Change of Address

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Coctyy ket
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continugusly assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for
your participation.
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N DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve:

From: Gary Jeppesen [mailto:gary@peaksbr.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:23 PM

To: corphelp’

Subject: Change of Address

I am the sole member of the company 'Peak Small Business Resources LLC' (#M10000002199).
I need to change the Principal and Mailing address. What is the process that | should follow?

Thanks, Gary.

E] Descriptiot
Description
Peak

Peak Small Business Resources
Gary leppesen, President
Office: (863) 269-0278
Fax:(863) 269-0284

Email: gary@peakshr.com
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